TY-LININTERNATIONAL

engineers | planners | scientists

February 27, 2018

Mr. Gregory Tscherch, PE, PLS
Project Manager

City of Chula Vista

276 Fourth Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910

SUBJECT: Request for Contract Change Order for TYLI Contract for

Professional Construction Management Consulting Services for
Phase Il of the Willow Street Bridge Widening Project

Dear Mr. Tscherch:

T.Y. Lin International (TYLI) is requesting a contract change order to our contract to provide additional Professional

Construction Management Consulting Services for Phase II of the Willow Street Bridge Widening Project. The total cost

for the added work performed to date plus the estimated future cost of work related to these items is $555,586.00. The

additional costs are compensation for the following added work outside the original scope of the project.

$190,000 - Utility conflicts, relocations and related delays, which extended the project schedule

$40,000 - Differing Site Condition under box culvert, requiring additional foundation work and additional
inspection time

$10,000 - Additional pile testing required at piles found to have structural anomalies

$315,586 - Unpermitted Endangered Species presence on site, requiring full time monitoring and extended
schedule

All of these activities were discussed with the City at the time they were first encountered, and all work has been

coordinated with the City throughout the project. It was agreed upon at the time each event was encountered that TYLI

would track associated costs and schedule effects and provide a summary of extra work once the revised Biological

Opinion was provided by Caltrans and the remaining scope of services related to the endangered species could be

determined. A detailed schedule and budget breakdown for this change order request is being provided separately for

your review and records based on our meeting on February 23.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

T.Y. Lin International

G i

Wade Durant, PE
Resident Engineer
M: 619.279.3489 wade.durant@tylin.com



